
       No.Ft.48-3768/2018 (FCA)
       H.P. Forest Department.

       Dated Shimla-1, the

From:        Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CF Shimla
       O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion of 2.8573 ha. of forest Land in favour of M/s Hydro More 
Power  Pvt.  Ltd.TRV  Building  Secyo-II  New  Shimla,  HP,  for  the 
construction of 2.00 MW Tranh-Charoli SHEP within the jurisdiction 
of  Chopal  Forest  Division,  Distt.  Shimla,  H.P.  (online  no. 
FP/HP/Hyd/26220/2017).

Memo:
Please refer to above proposal submitted through Online PARIVESH Portal 

on the subject cited above.
2.              The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended .

1. As per KML file all  component  as per component wise breakup has not 
been  marked  in  KML  file  whereas  it  should  be  marked  alongwith  the 
private land in the legend in different colour. Further, village to be benefited 
has also not been found marked in KML file.The power evacuation plan has 
not been found uploaded in part-I,  Further,   810 meter  transmission line 
having 18 width has been proposed, but carrying capacity of transmission 
line has not been given. 

2. The name of forest has been mentioned in para 2 instead of giving the detail 
of legal status of  area.

3. As per the Para 5 of Part-II, the proposed forest land prescribed for deodar 
and kail working circle as per old approved working plan which was valid 
upto 2017-18. The latest status of proposed land as per approved working 
plan from 2017-18 onward  may be given.

4. As per MoEF&CC directions given on 13.05.2022 for all Hydel Projects of 
Himachal Pradesh, the following additional documents/information are also 
required:-

(i) Detailed  list  of  approved/existing  proposed  projects  in  the  River  Basin 
Area/Landscape  showing  the  Power  Evacuation/Transmission  Plan  of  each 
HEP along with their impacts on the ecology of the area. 

(ii)  A  KML  file  and  a  geo-referenced  map  showing  boundaries  of  nearest 
Protected  Areas  (PAs)  and their  Eco-Sensitive  Zones  (ESZ)  along with  the 
distance of each HEP in the area/Landscape from these PAs and their ESZ.

(iii) Approved capacity in terms of hydroelectricity generation potential of the 
river/rivulet may be provided. 

(iv)The detail regarding the volume of water available in Nallah in the lean season 
in  which  the  extant  project  is  proposed,  water  to  be  utilized  to  run  the 
turbine/power  project,  and  maintenance  of  e-flow  may  be  provided.  Also, 
comments regarding ensuring of e-flow during rainy season may be given. 

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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